Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen Meeting Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 6:30 PM

Members Present: Chairman Dave Senecal, Vice Chairman Brad Harriman, Linda Murray, Luke Freudenberg, and Brian Deshaies

Staff Present: Amy Capone-Muccio Executive Assistant, Fire Chief Zotti, Deputy Fire Chief Nichols and Captain Livie.

6:30 PM-Regular Session

Non-Public Session RSA 91-A: 3 is not needed.

- 1. Consideration of Minutes
 - i. June 1, 2022 Regular Meeting

<u>Linda Murray moved to approve minutes of June 1, 2022 as written, Brad</u> Harriman seconded the motion all in favor, motion accepted

2. Public Hearing(s)

Temporary Event Permits

i.The Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to consider a Temporary Event Permit for the Summer Race Series Mountain Bike Race on the trails at Abenaki, July 23, 2022 from 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM. Permit #2022-59

Chairman Senecal opened for Public Hearing

Linda Murray asked to table this request until Town Manger Pineo could speak to the application and collect more information as the event permit is for a nonprofit and the permit applicant is a for profit.

Jeremiah Beach who filed the application spoke to the request and stated this is the same event as last year.

Luke Freudenberg suggested that they ask a nonprofit sponsor and if they meet all the criteria, they may be able to move forward.

Linda Murray spoke to the application request of creating new trail, she is not in favor of the creation of new trails

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Senecal closed the public hearing

<u>Chairman Senecal moved to table the application until next meeting, Linda</u> Murray seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed

ii. The Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to consider a Temporary Event Permit for the NH Boat Museum to host a Vintage Voyage at the Town Docks on September 15, 2022 from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM. Permit #2022-60

Chairman Senecal opened for Public Hearing

Martha Cummings, Executive Director, spoke to this event.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Senecal closed the public hearing

<u>Linda Murray moved to approve Temporary Event Permit for the NH Boat Museum to host a Vintage Voyage at the Town Docks on September 15, 2022 from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM. Permit #2022-60, Luke Freudenberg seconded the motion, all in favor motion passed</u>

iii. The Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to consider a Temporary Event Permit for the Back Bay Water Skiers Inc. d/b/a Abenaki Water Ski Club to host Water Ski tournaments June 25th,2022 the 34th Open, July 16-17,2022 42 Lakes Region Open and August 20, 2022 from 8:00 am to sunset in Back Bay. Permit #2022-61

Chairman Senecal opened for Public Hearing

Bill Swaffield spoke to application and noted this is the same event they run in the past.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Senecal closed the public hearing.

Brian Deshaies Moved to approve a temporary Event Permit for the Back Bay Water Skiers Inc. d/b/a Abenaki Water Ski Club to host Water Ski tournaments June 25th,2022 the 34th Open, July 16 -17,2022 42 Lakes Region Open and August 20, 2022 from 8:00 am to sunset in Back Bay. Permit #2022-61, Linda Murray seconded motion, all in favor motion passed

iii. The Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to consider a Temporary Event Permit for the LevelUP Pickleball Camps to host Instructional Pickleball Camp from September 23-25, 2022 from 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM at the Foss Field Pickleball courts. Permit #2022-62

Chairman Senecal opened for Public Hearing

Brian Deshaies stated that this is not a non-profit event and should be tabled until they receive the correct application or return with a sponsor.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Senecal closed the public Hearing

Brian Deshaies made a motion to table application, Luke Freudenberg seconded the motion all in favor, motion passed

Consider entering into a License Agreement with a non-profit

i.The Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, June 15, 2022 on or about 6:30 PM at the Great Hall Town Hall, 84 South Main Street, Wolfeboro, New Hampshire to consider entering into a license agreement with Wolfeboro Single Track Alliance for the bike trails on town property at Abenaki.

Chairman Senecal stated that due to the Town Manager's absence The Board will take comments on this but no decision will be made

Chairman Senecal opened Public Hearing.

Chris Dow President of the Single-Track Alliance spoke to issue and stated he is in favor of request.

Jeremiah Beach of the White Mountain Niemba spoke in favor of request.

Stu Johnson of Maine Trail Builders, company who helped design the trails, is in support of the request.

Brian Deshaies asked Mr. Johnson if it where possible to clear debris from the trails, Mr. Johnson stated yes.

Nate Nichols spoke in favor of the Trails.

Eli Roxby spoke in favor of the request

Dan Coons Vice Chairman of the Conservation Commission, stated, the Conservation Commission has voted in favor of an agreement, but some revisions to the language is needed and they expect that to be done soon.

<u>Linda Murray made a motion to continue public hearing to the July 6, 2022 meeting.</u>
Brad Harriman seconded the motion all in favor, motion passed

3. Public Comment:

Josephine Amatucci addressed the Board to speak to a letter sent to her from the Board of Selectmen in February of 2022 regarding investigating Chief Rondeau.

Chairman Senecal replied that the Board has already answered the question.

Ms. Amatucci interrupted Chairman Senecal and demanded the Board answer her question about the investigation.

Both Chairman Senecal and Mrs. Murray tried to respond to Ms. Amatucci, but she kept talking over them and demanding an answer, making the discussion un-transcribable.

<u>Luke Freudenberg made a motion to take a recess, Linda Murray seconded the</u> motion all in favor, motion passed

The Board reconvened.

Chairman Senecal stated at this point Ms. Amatucci's three minutes are up and the Board is moving on with the rest of the meeting as she is not allowing a response to her question.

Ms. Amatucci refused to leave the podium.

Being the Board could not continue with meeting, It was moved by Luke Freudenberg to adjourn at 7:23 PM. Linda Murray seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

Respectfully	submitted
--------------	-----------

Jennifer Baraldi